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Name of the school system:    
  
Metro-Nashville Public Schools  
  
Description of the violation:  
  
MNPS failed to follow proper child find procedures.  
  
Description of the law or regulation determined to be violated:   
  
34 C.F.R § 300.504(a)(1)  Procedural Safeguards Notice  
SBE Rule 0520-01-09-.05(1)(f)  Child Find and Free Appropriate Public Education  
SBE Rule 0520-01-09-.15(4)  Parent Participation in IEP Meetings 
 
The district must correct these violations by implementing the following corrective actions:   
 

1. MNPS must train appropriate Pre-K staff on the aforementioned regulations by October 31, 
2023.  

 
2. MNPS must offer to convene an IEP team meeting to determine whether compensatory 

education is owed for the period from June 26, 2023 (the date the eligibility determination 
was due) through August 8, 2023 (the date the eligibility determination was made).  

 
  
Final determination of the department: The department will monitor and document the district’s 
compliance with corrective measures ordered.   
 
 


